Scott Weeks

From: Leuck, Cara <cleuck@anchorconstruction.com>
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Scott Weeks

Subject: RE: Fastenal - Parking Requirement

Scott,

| know your Mondays are extremely busy, but if you could give me a call today or tomorrow at your convenience, that
would be great!

Best,

Cara Leuck, P.E. | Staff Engineer

Anchor Construction

7121 Grape Road | Granger, IN 46530

t. 574-271-2921 | D: 574-222-1750 | f. 574-271-3343 | m. 317-979-5663

www.anchorconstruction.com | cleuck@anchorconstruction.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information contained in this email message (including any attachments) may be confidential, privileged or both, and is intended
exclusively for the addressee(s) intended by the sender. If it appears you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
then delete; any other use of this email message is prohibited. Thank you.

From: Leuck, Cara

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 11:27 AM

To: 'Scott Weeks'

Cc: Smith, Matthew; Weaver, Bob; Weaver, Steven M.; Kearby, Austin
Subject: Fastenal - Parking Requirement

Good Morning, Scott,

Please see attachment. We're requesting to only install the section of parking south of the future miniload, 122 spaces,
at this time. Since they will be starting out with approximately 30 employees when they open, they won’t be needing
nearly as much parking as is required, even considering shift changes. Is this something that can be approved without a

variance, or will we need to go through that process?

Thanks for your help,



NO°05'48"E_211.48'

L:94.06'
R: 60.00'
T: 59.82"
CH.BRNG: N86°38'18"E

120.0° TSUB’

4

Z : [
cHoisT:8472 ||/, 7S o7 -
/ 7 .
[ ! o
/A o Bl [
/ | /_/ i i 30.0 N
e Pl
"¢ b
/7 /W [ .
0 [ =
S/ [T e 1 1
N !
APPROXIMATE APPROXIMATE i
TOP OF uncn& CENTERLINE OF
DiTCH
o —
— S
—_— e A, 11
—— s, o
s s [0s | l
NB9IQ3PE-TOZOT____ _ _ -
477.5 3
o PROPOSED TRUCK COURT 80.0° = [N}
4 87,475 SF HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE - = \
= z i
& 2 e
5 8
w 2000 61.0°
= E B w12 PROPOSED 430 SF 25.0'
& HElE ] Hig 1" UGHT DUTY CONCRETE e
R Rl ||s +— N
¥ L[ o P D
2435 I I -
WJE ’V_ — | |
(- —
658.5" 300" 90.0 334.5' 172.6' 1056 ]
FUTURE EXPANSION PROPOSEDIZS SF 18
s20 /LIGHT DUTY — —
CONCRETE w
- ] @
PROPOSED 25 sr-/c FUTURE o b | @
LIGHT DUTY 59,000 SF - — [}
CONCRETE MINILOAD = =i
FFE = 284 113
o = |1
b -
E 2
@ =
o =
z = o |
2 PROPOSED = =iy
| UTURE PROPOSED 16,800 SF 5 ) WAkgHgUEE _—_. ]
g|s 311,400 SF WAREHOUSE HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT 2 3 129,80 '
%l EXPANSION 2 B FFE = 284 —
5 FFE = 284
5 e el
— —Bleb-ss———F-s
FUTURE — —P|I
13,800 SF —  —
FRONT END —  —|!
FFE = 284 = =P
272 = =[]l
PROPOSED 3,800 s~ 130'} |, 175.0' BUILDING OFASEI— =
UIGHT Df ETE
T TTTTEFRTTIT O
X
20+t ofe
PROPOSED 25 sr/: 2.5 PHASE 1: 3 3IE
LIGHT DUTY P, WAREHOUSE o I
CONCRETE 6,800 SF o
) FFE' |§>0284
s1s
o - o e HALT
R 5 R Q
2
0 o o o o 2o o .
s 5
e S
- st ,
o PROPOSED TRUCK COURT
n P“°P°SEG%A§,%L“’05M§E\ 58,200 SF HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE
Bl g
638.5' :.J &
s10
._|._—————————————_‘_____——— ____ _— — — = £
= = —————mm . A
- = s == 588°42'45"W 1570.74' \
———————— = GEOMETRY PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 60" (PLOTTED ON 22” X 34”")
SCALE: 1" = 120" (PLOTTED ON 11" X 17")

NORTH

INDIANA OFFICE
7121 GRAPE ROAD
GRANGER, IN 46530
PH. (574) 271-2921

TEXAS OFFICE

6420 SOUTHWEST BLVD.
SUITE 206

FORT WORTH, TX 76109
PH. (817) 735-9770
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